

OCTOBER 2024 MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 1, 2024-6:30 PM in the big band room @ Mustang High School

CALL TO ORDER

A meeting oft he Mustang band Boosters was called to order order in the MHS band room at 6:30 pm on Tuesday, October 1, 2024 by MHS Band Booster President Kristin Richter.

ATTENDEES

In Person

Michelle LeMaster, Stephanie McGee, Monica Rochelle, Mistie Turner, Don Bankston, Rachel Bankston, Christina Tonay, Linda Mitra, Bobby Conn, Maggie Davis, Jennifer Deil, Nathan Richter, Erin Brockwell, Sean Brockwell, Curtis Deil, Justin Karpilo, Natalie Thomas, Shelby Spivey, Stephanie Lagaly, Camryn Lagaly, Kendra Horner, David Ribble, Melanie Ridinger, Alicia Rector, Linda Craddock, Erik Craddock, Amanda Hornbeck, Karen Armstrong, Christy Atkinson, Jayme Brown, Stephanie Brown, Roger Ison, Anji Ison, Alexis Thach, Joe Voit, Susan Voit, Minita Little, Michael Watt, Heidi Watt, Sara Bastings, Jaime Winters, JJ Winters

Virtual

BG, Joe Voit II, Kelly Landrith, Marian Jackson, Mark Fondevilla, Matthew Tonay, Shanelle Maxwell, Terry Lagaly, Christie Dixon, Marivette, Matt Eidson, Misty Eidson, Tonya Carver, Elisabeth Spivey, Wes Glinsmann, Kyla Johnson, Kelly Landrith,

OLD BUSINESS

August Meeting Minutes and the Financial were not voted on last month. Kristin Richter made a motion to approve the August minutes approved made by by Sara Bastings and seconded by Monica Rochelle. Motion passed. Kristin Richter made a motion to approve the August Financial Report. Approved by Christina Tonay, seconded by Erin Brockwell. Motion passed. September meeting minutes were presented by Michelle LeMaster, discussed. Kristin Richter made a motion to approve the September 2024 Minutes. Approved by Christina Tonay, seconded by Stephanie Brown. Motion passed.

TREASURERS REPORT

September financials were presented by Rachel Bankston. Went over PNL, bank balances, income and expenditures. Donations that are coming in for volunteer hours through employers and other avenues discussed. YTD profits and expenses, YTD revenue presented. Motion to approve the September financials was made by Kristin RIchter. Approved by Monica Rochelle, seconded by Christina Tonay. Motion passed.

Motion to approve the The final budget(presented in the August 2024 Band Booster Meeting) was made by Kristin Richter, Everyone has had the opportunity for the last two months to review. Approved by Monica Rochelle, seconded by Sarah Bastings.

CONCESSIONS REPORT

Tyler Nolan reported that concessions is the biggest fundraiser that the Mustang Band Booster has. Volunteers are always needed and appreciated. Concessions are a "paid" volunteer position.

HYDRATION REPORT

Presented by Sean and Erin Brockwell. 1100 bottles of water were used for Yukon Invitational, 40 gallons of water, 20 gallons of Gatorade, 5 gallons of Power Aid, approximately 325 people were kept hydrated. Mr Edgmon has a wishlist to acquire or build a hydration station with water tank. Sean Brockwell will look in to cost to get build.

ALUMNI EVENT UPDATE

Jennifer Deil presented the 1st annual Alumni Event has almost 100 alumni signed to to attend. Catering coming in from Ted's. This was completely self funded, raised. No funds came from the band booster account. Alumni will walk on to the field with the band before exhibition at MMI.

MMI

Volunteers needed, emails sent by coordinators, if not enough adult band guides sign up, students sign ups will open up. Volunteers working all day will be fed.

MERCHANDISE REPORT

Alexis Thatch presented that an additional \$1300 in merchandise was made with the second store, @\$3800 made so far. Show shirt store still open until October 4, 2024. Items from the second store merch store will be picked up and passed out before Clinic on Friday 10/4/2024.

PRESIDENTS REPORT

Krisitn Richter presented the State of the Membership to include Communication, Volunteerism, Corporate Donations, Sanctioned by MPS, New Tablets, New Websites, New Sign-up platform, use of Sales tax exemption, In-kind donations, Service Opportunities for students, New events, New opportunities for students, \$0 uncategorized expenses.

Working on another fund raiser to help student accounts. Santa's Toy Shop volunteer opportunity for students Sundays December 8. Student dinners will be discussed and adjusted to be sure all are fed and not hungry. We have parents offering to prepare dinner for students.

30/60/90

Events over the next 30, 60 and 90 days. All events and dates can be found on the Band App and mustangbandbooster.com

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Mr Edgmon is looking to get an admin assistant. His main focus is the students though and wants the parents tot keep that in mind. Newsletters are planned to continue to go out every two weeks. MHS will not be hosting a WGPO this year due to venue not being available. MHS will be looking to host a Chamber Music Festival in April 2025. There is a pool for it, a market for it. There are not any in OK currently. It will be a multi round competition. Looking to the future. The Marching Band has had extreme growth in the last week. The winds learned the fourth production of the show in two days, students are showing so much improvement, growth.

Tuesday, November 5th at 6:30 pm (time tentative, due to US presidential election) will be the next Band Booster Meeting, this will be the last Band Booster Meeting for the Marching season. Kristin Richter made a motion to adjourn at 7:16 pm mad by Joe Voit, seconded by Erin Brockwell.

-Michelle LeMaster- MHS Band Booster Secretary